

**\*ANY PARENTS WISHING TO BE PUT ONTO THE PAC EMAIL LIST NEED TO PLEASE SEND US YOUR ADDRESS AND WE WILL BE DELIGHTED TO ADD YOU TO OUR LIST: bertbowespac3@gmail.com\***

**BERT BOWES PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL**

**MEETING minutes**

**April 25, 2018**

Meeting called to order at : 9:25

Attendance: Andrea, Geilan, Christina, Linda, Wade

Additions to Agenda: None

Agenda approved by: All

Meeting Chaired by: Christina Woodruff

1. Old Business:

a) PAC included in Report Card mail out: A blurb went out with the report cards. Thank you to the office staff for this.

b) Linda has Brochure to put in grade 6 packages: There are aprox 140 portential grade 7 next year. There is enough brochures to get sent to the grade 6 incoming students. There will be a grade 6 parent/student night. PAC has opportunity to be there to greet and welcome parents. Mr Hart will be in touch with PAC on the date.

2. New Business:

a) Call for Nominations: There will be an AGM in the fall. We will be needing a few executive in order for PAC to continue.

b) Grade 9 Grad event: Grad is a parent/student ran event. PAC has donated \$600 toward the expenses. Any parents wanting to be a part of this are encouraged to contact the school.

c) Jersey purchase: The supplier will be coming to visit Mr Hart to show new products. Nothing has been purchased yet. PAC has supported this expense with up to \$1300.

d) China trip this year: Mr Hart is still in negotiations with China. The months they prefer to exchange is June/July, which doesn't work for us here.

3. Treasurer's Report: Chequeing acct \$2284.17 Gaming acct \$ 5671.66

Commitments still to be paid include \$1300 jerseys, \$600 grad, \$1000 bursarys

4. DPAC Report - voted on BCCPAC resolutions. Spring conference is May 4-6. District is only able to send 1 parent, as not all schools signed up for their BCCPAC membership. Any parent in the district is able to go to the conference, just not funded by the DPAC.

5. Principal's report: See attached report

The meeting was adjourned at:10:30

Next Meeting: May 30th at 9:30 am